
From: JIM TASKER
To: Jay Bergers
Subject: Re: MORE VITAL & EARLY HISTORY: Boston Chapel
Date: Monday, January 16, 2012 11:00:11 PM

GREAT INFO !!!  JIM

On Mon, Jan 16, 2012 at 4:00 PM, Jay Bergers  wrote:
I believe this info  from Margaret "Fuzzy" Goodnow Howard  is accurate (I, of
course,knew her) as to the beginning of the chapel, with the exception that Bob
Crew was
the first Pastor followed by  Jerry Huff...
Blessings,  Jay

-----Original Message-----
From: JIM TASKER 
To: chuckhoward 
Cc: Archives  Jay Bergers  Carolyn Lanpher Waterman

 Wenger, Fred < The Reverend Merle & Barbara
Fetter  The Reverend George & Betty Porter 
TOM & VERNA CAHILL JIM TASKER  Tyrone Christian
TASKER  PARIS Daughter#1  Donald Green

 DR. TED & MRS. ESSELSTYN 
Ruby Fretz  GAILEYS <  gerryperry2

 HazelGoodwin  The Reverend Steve &
Irene Rieder  jspruce  MARY
KELLY My Myrta  w_irons
<
Sent: Wed, Jan 11, 2012 11:17 pm
Subject: MORE VITAL & EARLY HISTORY: Boston Chapel

Terrific.  May God bless you richly for providing this detailed
information for the Boston Chapel archives, Mrs. Howard.  Please
write more when you can, with any Boston Chapel pictures that you
may be able to find.   We will make copies of the pictures and return
originals to you, or place your pictures directly into the ENC Library
Archives, whichever you wish.   With great appreciation for your
association with and service in Boston Chapel.  Jim Tasker

On Wed, Jan 11, 2012 at 6:37 PM,  wrote:
 
Boston Chapel started as a Sunday afternoon Sunday School for Dover Street children. The man
who ran the Dover Street Rescue Mission asked the E.N.C. group that ministered at the Mission to
start the SS since there were so many children in the area. From the Sunday School grew Boston
Chapel. Jerry Huff '56 was the first pastor. Sam Henck '57 drove the carryall.
As a student at Eastern Nazarene Academy I went in on Sunday afternoons, probably from 1952
or 1953 - 1956. The two little girls I brought each week lived several blocks from the Mission. The
children I remember by name were a girl named Dallas, Phyllis, Philip and Pauline who were
siblings and the Blakeleys.
I remember helping to clean up the first building they rented for services, down the street from the
Mission.






